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Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 4:35 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 060189-TC

Hey Dorothy. A while back I asked you to change the effective date to March 1 instead of March 3rd, and [
should have also asked you to change the year to 2006 but for whatever reason, I didn't. Please change the
effective date of the year to 2006 (correct date is March 1, 2006). Thanks.
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